- _

CcC:

Sent: 1/29/2021 9:44:51 AM
Subject: RE: WGC Meeting Today
Attachments: WFRG System Hardening_01292020_v06.pptx

Here are the updated slides with the additional information requested.

From

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:59 AM
Toh
e ———

Cc:
Subject: RE: WGC Meeting Today

#***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
Thanks for the feedback Jeff. Regarding your requested updates:
e | can certainly make the change to have Bucks Creek as an inform, but | believe Volta is already an
inform.
e For the mileage breakout / bucks creek risk calc, Brad can you update these from the EASOP to make
sure we’ve got the right data.

Best,

kﬁmﬁ

| KPMG LLP
Manager, Strategy
i‘('/ kpmeg.com

Mobile I

From:

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:30 AM
To: ]
Cc

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WGC Meeting Today

Sorry, another comment: Doesn’t ook like the risk calculation is correct on the Bucks Creek (is the existing Risk
9.55? The OH option before and after does add to 9.55):

Bucks Creek 1101 (4.73 miles)

L E—_LL

Project Scopé Risk Reduced After Mitigation

{ Project Scope Residual Risk Value } 9.55 |
From: [ N

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:24 AM
Tom

-
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Subject: RE: WGC Meeting Today

Also, why are Bucks Creek and Volta going as decisions rather than inform? It looks like they meet the withing
100% RSE for additional benefits.

From:_

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:17 AM

To [
Cc I

Subject: RE: WGC Meeting Today

Could we update the template like this:

| Overall Miles Installed 14.73 Existing OH 14.73 OH 5.

If not for today, that’s fine, but maybe for the next time.

From:
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:00 AM
To
Cc:
Subject: WGC Meeting Today

***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***

Spoke with Andy this morning, and he wants to prioritize the remaining projects we didn’t get to yesterday for
todays discussion. To that end, attached are draft materials for inclusion in today’s meeting.

o 3 Mitigation specific approval(s) / inform(s)

e 3 RG projects for scoping

Please let me know if there are any edits required as soon as possible; we're trying to send a pre-read by 10am.

Thanks,

kpmg
I <PVG LLP

Manager, Strategy

(@kpmg.com

Mobile [N

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an
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attachment to US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com).

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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